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Christina Rimes

From: Jeffery A. Boone <JBoone@boone-law.com>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:38 PM
To: Jeff Shrum
Cc: Kelly Fernandez - Persson & Cohen; Christina Rimes; Jackson Boone; Annette Boone; 

Jim Collins; Lee Fosco
Subject: Request for Affected Party Status - Murphy Oaks

Mr. Shrum: 
 
Pursuant to our discussion earlier today, and in furtherance of our representation of Fox Lea Farm, 
we hereby respectfully request Affected Party status on behalf of our client at the Planning 
Commission public hearing tomorrow (October 16, 2018) for all matters associated with the Murphy 
Oaks Rezoning and any related applications.  Our request would continue through to any City Council 
public hearings for the same matters and applications. 
 
As you are aware, Fox Lea Farm is adjacent to the Murphy Oaks property, located to the south across 
Fox Lea Drive.  Approval of the proposed rezoning and any related applications will result in adverse 
impacts to our client unless adequate safeguards are required in any approvals granted by the City of 
Venice. 
 
If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jeffery A. Boone 
 
Jeffery A. Boone, Esq. 
BOONE, BOONE, BOONE & KODA, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1596 
1001 Avenida del Circo 
Venice, FL  34285 
(941) 488-6716 
e-mail:  jboone@boone-law.com 
  
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: 
  
The information contained in this transmission is attorney/client privileged and/or attorney work product.  If you are not the 
addressee or authorized by the addressee to receive this message, you shall not review, disclose, copy, distribute or 
otherwise use this message (including attachments).  If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the message (including attachments) and all copies.  Thank you. 
  
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
  
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in 
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose 
of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party 
any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
 


